


Skyler Boardley

Atlanta, Georgia, United States

 sboa1302@gmail.com

 [linkedin.com/in/skylerboardley](https://www.linkedin.com/in/skylerboardley)

Summary

Skyler Boardley is an R&B/Soul recording and performing artist, and has been writing and composing music for over ten years. She is a graduate of Virginia State University, where she received a Bachelors of Music. She the owner of Skyler's Music Studio, LLC, where she provides voice, piano, ukulele, and theory lessons to kids and adults.

Experience

Owner; Music Teacher

Skyler's Music Studio

Jan 2016 - Present (6 years 10 months +)

Qualified with a Bachelors of Music Degree from Virginia State University Studied vocal performance. Skilled in performing and educating in many different genres, including R&B, Pop, Classical, Gospel, Soul, etc. Utilizes a classical technique to develop a solid foundation to build from. Provides private voice, piano, and ukulele lessons in-person and online. Offers workshops, classes, courses, and supporting products. Content creator on YouTube, offering a variety of vocal tutorials. Helps children and adults learn and gain confidence in their instrument.

Skyler can teach voice, piano, ukulele, and music theory. Her rates are on her website www.SkylersMusicStudio.com. She may be reached via email at SkylersMusicStudio@gmail.com, and looks forward to working with you!

After School Program Coordinator

Destiny Academy

Jan 2017 - May 2017 (5 months)

Establish curriculum and conduct after school activities in the subjects of art and music to be taught during and after school days to classes of about 20 students. Assist main subject teachers during the school day. Establish concert program and prepare students for end of year performance. This was a full-time position.

Site Staff

STAR Education

Aug 2016 - Dec 2016 (5 months)

Worked with team to conduct after school activities for Playa Vista Elementary School. Created lessons and activities in the subject of music, and lead them for small groups.

Music Teacher

Music Rhapsody

Sep 2015 - May 2016 (9 months)

Taught students using the Orff technique. Music teacher for two elementary schools. Managed classes of 10 to 25 students. Played the ukulele for accompaniment. Instructed students through songs, used

percussion instruments to teach a variety of techniques, and introduced students to notation and music theory. Prepared students and conducted end of semester performances.

Music Director

Family Theater Inc.

Sep 2015 - Dec 2015 (4 months)

Worked with small groups and soloists on vocal performance for the musical Seussical for grade-school-aged youth in the Redondo Beach area.

Substitute Teacher

Teachers On Reserve

Nov 2013 - Oct 2015 (2 years)

Educated students in subjects; such as, Math, English, History, PE, etc. Followed the guidelines and lesson plans provided by the teacher to effectively transmit knowledge to children K-12. Supported teachers and administrators with office duties and/or assisting duties.

Assistant

Big Bang Music

Jun 2015 - Aug 2015 (3 months)

Paid summer internship at a publishing agency in Los Angeles. Completed data entry for song submission spread sheets of each composer. Cleared song selection and appropriately described songs for proper search in the music library. Uploaded songs to the music library and registered them with the proper performing rights organization.

Federal Grant Reviewer

Federal Youth & Services Bureau

Jul 2012 - Jun 2015 (3 years)

Reviewed topics in child health, environmental affects, and primary care for underserved youth. Evaluated federal grant applications resulting in high quality reports to the US Department of Health and Human Services. Efficient in producing quality work while meeting demanding deadlines.

Administrative Assistant/COO Intern

Top Notch Recordings LA

Jun 2014 - Aug 2014 (3 months)

Gained knowledge of music studio procedures and assist engineers, producers, and artists. Contacted and coordinated scheduling with new and old clients, as well as plan events. Oversaw the company's operations and staff, while submitting end of day reports.

Children Center Counselor

Idyllwild Arts

Jun 2013 - Aug 2013 (3 months)

Updated all information pertaining to staff, parents, and students. Monitored and assisted with the supervision of children. Organized and coordinated events for camp. Performed duties; such as, housekeeping for safety, serve food, heavy lifting, etc.

 **Concert Choir Section Leader**

Virginia State University

Sep 2012 - May 2013 (9 months)

Teach section members choral parts, perform warm-ups, while exercising theory, piano, and vocal skills
Engage and assist choir members with pitch, tone, and rhythm

 **Work study student**

Virginia State University

Sep 2009 - May 2012 (2 years 9 months)

Executed office duties assigned by the department head while maintaining accountability and managing music library. Assisted instructional personnel with the presentation of music learning materials. Applied technical skills to create a database of all classical music inventories.

Education

 **Virginia State University**

Bachelors of Music, Vocal Performance

2009 - 2013

Skills

Music Industry • Grant Reviewing • Music Publishing • Childcare • Working With Children • Orff • Lesson Planning • Vocal Coaching • Singing • Voice Lessons